

EXHIBIT "A"
TO ORDINANCE NO. 43-20

CHAPTER 838
Regulation of Mobile Food Vehicles

838.02 DEFINITIONS.

Section 838.02(f) **which currently reads** as follows:

(f) Seasonal special event vendor permit:" vendors anticipating operating at more than one special event in Avon during the course of the calendar year may pay a one-time fee, following all required application and inspection requirements to be pre-approved for the year. Vendors must still be approved to participate by each special event organizer/sponsor and must notify the Mayor's Office one week in advance that they will be operating in Avon for specific special events. (Ord. 47-17. Passed 5-22-17.)

Shall be amended as follows: (New language in bold print; deleted text stricken)

(f) Seasonal ~~special event~~ vendor permit:" vendors anticipating operating ~~at more than one special event in~~ **within the City of** Avon during the course of the calendar year may pay a one-time fee, following all required application and inspection requirements to be pre-approved for the year. Vendors must still be approved to participate by each special event organizer/sponsor and must notify the Mayor's Office one week in advance that they will be operating in Avon for specific special events. (Ord. 47-17. Passed 5-22-17.)

=====

838.04 MOBILE FOOD VEHICLE PERMIT REQUIRED.

Section 838.04(c)(2) **which currently reads** as follows:

- (c) There are two types of mobile food vehicle permits:
- (1) A one-time special event permit which is valid for five days; and
 - (2) A seasonal special event permit which is valid for the calendar year in which it is received. (Ord. 47-17. Passed 5-22-17.)

Shall be amended as follows: (New language in bold print; deleted text stricken)

- (c) There are two types of mobile food vehicle permits:
- (1) A one-time special event permit which is valid for five days; and
 - (2) A seasonal ~~special event~~ **vendor** permit which is valid for the calendar year in which it is received. (Ord. 47-17. Passed 5-22-17.)

=====

838.06 RULES AND REGULATIONS.

Section 838.06(c) **which currently reads** as follows:

(c) Without exception, a permit under Section 838.04(c) is required for all mobile food vehicles in use within the City and the Avon Fire Department shall inspect all mobile food vehicles to ensure compliance with all applicable Federal, State and local fire safety statutes, regulations, ordinances and codes. Inspections and approvals by the Avon Fire Department are valid for the life of the permit. No food establishment or mobile food vehicle shall operate within the City unless it has a permit from the City and has been inspected and approved for operation by the Avon Fire Department. (Ord. 47-17. Passed 5-22-17.)

Shall be amended as follows: (New language in bold print; deleted text stricken)

(c) Without exception, a permit under Section 838.04(c) is required for all mobile food vehicles in use within the City **of Avon.** ~~and the Avon Fire Department shall inspect all mobile food vehicles~~ **Mobile food vendors are responsible** to ensure compliance with all applicable Federal, State and Local fire safety statutes, regulations, ordinances and codes. Inspections and approvals by the Avon Fire Department are valid for the life of the permit. No food establishment or mobile food vehicle shall operate within the City unless it has a permit from the City and has been ~~inspected and~~ approved for operation by the Avon Fire Department. (Ord. 47-17. Passed 5-22-17.)

=====

838.07 PERMIT FEES.

Section 838.07(a) & (b) **which currently reads** as follows:

(a) Application Fee. The application fee for a permit for a special event shall be fifty dollars (\$50.00) per special event.

(b) Seasonal Special Event Fee. The one-time application fee for a seasonal special event permit is one hundred twenty-five dollars (\$125.00) for the calendar year.

Shall be amended as follows: (New language in bold print; deleted text stricken)

(a) Special Event Application Fee. **There shall be no application** ~~The application fee for a permit for a special event shall be.~~

(b) Seasonal Special Event Vendor Permit Fee. The one-time application fee for a ~~seasonal special~~ **an annual** event permit is ~~one hundred twenty-five dollars (\$125.00)~~ **fifty dollars (\$50.00)** for the calendar year.